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[External] RE: Master Thesis (Nichols Ranch)

Travis Boam <tboam@energyfuels.com>
Tue 08-Nov-22 08:39

To: Bernard Bonifas <bbonifas@energyfuels.com>;Arif Aydar <arifaydar@mines.edu>;Gordon Sobering,
PE, QP <gsobering@energyfuels.com>;Bruce Larson <blarson@energyfuels.com>

Cc: Kadri Dagdelen <kdagdele@mines.edu>

| agree with Bernard. The numbers you have in the last sentence on page 76 have not been reported to the
public in this manner. Those numbers are what we use internally as it pertains to header house specific
production.

Thank you Arif and again, great job!

mewsreums  ENergy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.

Travis Boam

Uranerz Energy Corporation

(an Energy Fuels Company)

t:307.232.6661 | c: | f:307.265.8904
tboam@energyfuels.com

120 South Durbin St.
Casper,WY 82601

http://www.energyfuels.com
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From: Bernard Bonifas <bbonifas@energyfuels.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:16 AM

To: Arif Aydar <arifaydar@mines.edu>; Gordon Sobering, PE, QP <gsobering@energyfuels.com>; Travis Boam
<tboam@energyfuels.com>; Bruce Larson <blarson@energyfuels.com>

Cc: Kadri Dagdelen <kdagdele@mines.edu>

Subject: RE: Master Thesis (Nichols Ranch)

Great job Arif.

I will remove page 76 last sentence. The one mentioning the production at Nichols.

mewsrevms  ENergy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.

Bernard Bonifas

Uranerz Energy Corporation

(an Energy Fuels Company)
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From: Arif Aydar <arifaydar@mines.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:37 PM

To: Gordon Sobering, PE, QP <gsobering@energyfuels.com>; Travis Boam <tboam@energyfuels.com>; Bruce
Larson <blarson@energyfuels.com>; Bernard Bonifas <bbonifas@energyfuels.com>

Cc: Kadri Dagdelen <kdagdele@mines.edu>

Subject: Master Thesis (Nichols Ranch)

Dear Gordon, Travis, Bruce and Bernard,

First of all, | would like to thank you for providing data for my research and for meeting and
discussing several times with us.

Please find my master thesis attached. Initially, Would you please check the information, data,
figures and pictures in the thesis before | submit it to the Graduate Office of the School? Let me
know if you find anything that you do not want me to publish and | can remove or chance it before
submission.

After your review, | need an official permission (it can be via email) from the Company stating that
we can use the figures, pictures and data given in this thesis.

| have my Thesis Defense on November the 9t" 2022 at 2pm in the Conference room of the Mining
Engineering Department. | would be grateful if you could attend either in person or remotely by
using the zoom link below.

Kind Regards,

Arif Aydar

Meeting ID: 459 454 8589

https://mines.zoom.us/j/4594548589

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
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copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader
in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness
training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient
world. To find out more, visit our website.
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